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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Menoud, Denise <Denise.Menoud@dvn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 9:53 AM
To: 'jamos@blm.gov'; Tucker, Shelly; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Menoud, Denise; Kuh, Brian
Subject: FW: closure report, Hackberry 16
Attachments: 20160106080906191 - Initial Hackberry C-141s.pdf; Hackberry SWD - Final C-141 spill 

7.15.15.doc; Hackberry SWD - Final C-141 spill 7.16.15.doc; 20160105154848428 - 
Talons Remediation Hackberry spills.pdf

Please see Final C‐141’s for 2 spills that occurred in 2015:    2RP‐3145   and    2RP‐3146, along with Talon’s 
Remediation Report. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Denise Menoud 
Admin Field Support 4 / Completions 
Devon Energy Production Co. LP/Artesia NM 
Denise.Menoud@dvn.com 
575‐746‐5544 
 

From: David Adkins [mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com]  
To: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com> 
Cc: jshirley@rockwaterenergy.com; Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com> 
Subject: closure report, Hackberry 16 

 
Brett, 
 
Attached please find your closure report for the Hackberry 16.  I've also attached copies of the (2) initial 
C-141's for your use because I know Devon does their own spill reporting to OCD.  Please make sure 
both RP's are referenced when you do the final so OCD will close them both.  Thank you. 
 
 
David J. Adkins 
District Manager 
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 746.8768 office 
(575) 616.4022 direct 
(575) 441.4835 cell 
(866) 742.0742 emergency 
Email:  dadkins@talonlpe.com 
Web:  www.talonlpe.com 
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Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the 
intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or 
other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message 
and any attachments from your system.  


